Cedar City Chapter of Sons of the Utah Pioneers



CC-24_War_Memorial_Fieldhouse

QR to get to this Location: QR to List of SUP Monuments: QR to get to this page:







Longitude: -113.070417; Latitude: 37.675306; Elevation 5833'; CC-24 War Memorial Fieldhouse; About 500 west of Thunderbird Way 200 S in Sharwan Smith Student Center



CC-24 War Memorial Fieldhouse

Cedar City Chapter of Sons of the Utah Pioneers



Description: WAR MEMORIAL FIELDHOUSE, 1950 – 1986

The building was constructed during World War II as a Community Center for the Topaz Japanese Relocation Center near Delta, Utah. It was re-constructed on this site following the war as an Athletic/Recreational Facility for the College Campus and Southern Utah Community. It was built, according to College Director H. Wayne Driggs, as a Memorial to the Servicemen who had given their lives "that the American Way of Life might long endure." The building was dedicated December 8, 1950, by Oscar Hulet, President of the College Alumni Association. The Fieldhouse was built in the Southern Utah Tradition by people willing to sacrifice time, labor and money for the larger good of the community.

War Memorial Fi9eldhouse was razed in 1986 following the completion of the Centrum. This site, however, continues to remain hallowed ground. What could be more fitting than a living memorial where citizenship, leadership, service and comradery are exhibited and taught daily in a facility recognized as the "heart" of the campus, the Student Center? It too, is dedicated to the memory of those who served their country in the Cause of Freedom.

This Plaque Donated By the Kumen and Naida Gardner Family

220519_CC-24_War_Memorial_Fieldhouse.pdf